Felrbotnts aridge C. 1876
Motters Staticon
Public

The Fourpoints Bridge spans Tem Creek southeast of Emmitsburg in
Fourpoints on Keysville Road. It is a pratt half hip through iren
truss structure in a single spam 103 feet im Tength and 15.6 Teet
wide. It was built by the Wrought Iron Bridge Company, Canton,
Chio in the third gquarter of the nineteenth century as indicated
by a plaque located on the structure. The bridge sits on two random
coursed stone abutments with adjoining wing walis. Corner blocks
imprinted with "Patented November 21, 1B76" are located at the top
of each diagonal half hip member indicating that thisz particular
style of truss design was patented by the company in 1876 and was
installed inm this Teocation soon after that date.

The pratt truss was originally patented in 1844 by Thomas Pratt and
became the most popular truss design in Frederick County as well as
the rest of the country. An unusual feature about the Fourpoints
Bridge 15 its early construction date and ormate mameplates, one

of which is broken in a corner, which are located on the first
cross members on either side of the bridoe.
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The Fourpoints Bridge spams Tom Creek southeast of Emmitsburg in Fourpoints on
Keysville Road inFrederick-Lounty,Maryland. It is a pratt half hip thru fron toess
structure in a single span 103 feet in length and 15.6 feet wide. It was built by
the Wrought Iron Bridoe Company, Canton, Ohio in the third guarter of the 19th
century as indicated by a plague located on the structure. The bridge sits on
two random-coursed stone abutments with adjoining wing walls. Corner blocks
imprinted with "Patented November 21, 1876" are located at the top of each diagonal
half hip member indicating that this particular style of truss design was patented
by the company in 1876 and was installed in this location soon after that date.

The pratt truss was originally patented in 1844 by Thomas Pratt and became the
most popular truss design in Frederick County as well as the rest of the country.
An unusual feature about the Fourpoints Bridge is its early construction date and
ornate name plates, one of which is broken in a corner, which are located on the
first cross members on either side of the bridge. -Alterations ifnclude mew planking,
a coat of paint and 2 repaired cross member in the northewest corner of the bridge.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Fourpoints Bridge is an excellent example of the well-designed bridges
constructed by the Wrought Iron Bridge Company of Canton, Ohio, one of the Jargest
manufactuers of iron truss bridoes in the 19th century. It s one of three bridges
Still existing in Frederick County, Maryland known to have been built by the Company.
One of these bridges was damages in a flood in 1973 and is scheduled for demolition
in the near future. The third bridge is a double intersection pratt truss, also
nominated to the National Register of Historic Places (the Foffenberger Road Bridge).

The Wrought Iron Bridge Company was formed from a foundry originally owned and run
by John Laird as early as 1840. By 1867 the company became known az the wrought iran
works of John Laird and Company and expanded its production to include iron buildings,
The company was incorporated as the Wrought Iron Bridge Company in 1871 by the patenters

T f a wrought iron arch bridge named David Hammond and Job Abbot. By 1881 the company
<mployed 270 men and had erected bridges in twenty-five states. Between 1899 and 1902
the outfit was taken over by the American Eridge Division of the United States Steel
Corporation.l Since all bridges made by the company were constructed by 1899 most
examples of bridges made by the Wrought Iron Bridoe Company have been replaced,

The Fourpoints Bridge has survived for almost 100 years as a functional part of

the Frederick County landscape and deserves continued attention and preservation as a fine
example of irom truss bridge construction.

L pan Deibler, Metal Truss Bridges in Vi infa, 1865-1932, Yol. I.
Yirginia HTghw&y and iranspurtatiun Research CounciT, 1975, p.49,
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The bridge referenced herein was inventonicd by the Maryland State Highway Admunistration as part of the
Historie Bridge Inventory, and SHA provided the Trust with eligibility determinations i February 2001.
The Trust accepted the Historic Bridge Inventory on Apnil 3, 2001. The bridge received the following
determination of eligibility.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
Eligibility Recommended 22 Eligibility Mot Recommended

Cnteria: A B C D Considerations; A B _C__D_E_F_ G_ None
Comments:

Reviewer, OPS:_Anne E. Bruder Date:__3 April 2000 ___
Reviewer, NE Program: _ Peter E. Kurize Date: 3 Apnl 2001




MARYLAND INVENTORY OF HISTORIC BERIDGES MHT No. F-6-7
HISTORIC BRIDGE INVENTORY

MARYLAND 5TATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION/

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

SHA Bridge No. FO5.02 Bridge name Four Points Bridge

LOCATION:
Street/Road name and number [facility carried] _Four Points-Keysville Road over Toms Creck

City'town _Emmitsburg Vicinity _ X

County _Frederick
This bridge projects over: Road Raibway Water __ X Land

Ownership: State County A Municipal Other

HISTORIC STATUS:

Is the bridge located within a designated historic district? Yes Mo X
Mational Register-listed district _ Natiomal Register-determined-eligible district
Locally-designated district Other

MName of district

BRIDGE TYPE:
Timber Bridge :
Beam Bridge ~  Truss -Covered _  Trestle  Timber-And-Concrete

Stone Arch Bridpge

Metal Truss Bridge X

Movable Bridge _ -
Swing Bascule Single Leaf Bascile Multiple Leal
Vertical Lift Retractile Pontoon
Metal Girder .
Rolled Girder Raolled Girder Concrete Encased
Plate Girder Plate Girder Concrete Encased

Metal Suspension
Metal Arch

Metal Cantilever

Concrete .
Concrete Arch Concrete 5lab Concrete Beam Rigid Frame
Oither Type Name
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DESCRIFTION;
Setting: Urban Small tewn Rural X

Describe Setting:

Bridge No. FO3-02 carries Four Points-Keysville Road over Toms Creek in Frederick County, Four
Points-Keysville Road runs east/west and Toms Creek flows north/south. The bridge is located at
Four Points, in the Emmitsburg vicinity, and is surrounded by pasture and wooded areas.

Describe Superstructure and Substructure:

Bridge MNo. FOS-02, constructed circa 1876 by the Wrought Iron Bridge Company of Canton, Ohio,
15 a single-span, 1-lane wrought iron, Prate half-hip, thru truss bridge. The structure is 31.4 meters
(103 feet) in length and has a clear roadway width of 3.88 meters (12.75 feet). The out-to-out width
15 4.77 meters (15.6 feet). It has eight (8) panels with diagonal endposts. The 1op chord is a built-up
section of channels connected by plates, The bottom chord comprises cycbars connected by pins.
The foor system has timber decking with stringers and floorbeams. All verticals are built-up sections
and all diagonals are cyebars; all connections are pinned. The structure has a steel pipe railing.

The substructure consists of stone abutments and wingwalls. The structure is posted at 13,500
tonnes for singles and 18,900 tonnes for combinations (30,000 pounds and 42,000 pounds
respectively). The structure has a sufficiency rating of 54.7.

According to the 1997 inspection report, the overall condition of the structure is excellent, including
the truss members, stringers, floorbeams, abutments and wingwalls.

Discuss Major Allerations:

According to the 1997 inspection report, the entire floor system, including the timber deck,
galvanized stringers, floorbeams and pipe railing were reconstructed in 1997, In addition, the stone
abutments and wingwalls were repointed and the truss was painted. The structure, which had been
closed o traffic, was re-opened on August 6, 1997,

HISTORY:

WHEN was the bridge built: circa 1876

‘This date is: Actoal Estimated X

Source of date: Plaque X Design plans ____ SHA/County bridge files/inspection form X
Other (specily):

SURVEYOD STO

This bridge may have National Register significance for its association with:
A - Events - B- Person
C- Engineering/architectural eharacter X

The bridge was listed on the National Register of Historic Places in November 1978,
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SURVEYOR:

Date bridge recorded March 1998
Name of inmw
Organization/Address Wallace h T ARSI 0

P.AC. I In: Ave Sr.rt:e 41
Phone number (4107} 206-1635 FAX number {410} 296-1670
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